Commons Act 2006 - Sections 15(1) and (2)
Application to Register Land as Town or Village Green - Northfield Playing Field, Winsley
Appendix 6 - Planning Trigger and Terminating Event Consultation Replies

From: Wilmott, Mike

Sent: 04 March 2021 11:11

To: Green,_Janice

Subject: RE: Application to Register Land as Town/Village Green -

Northfield Playing Field, Winsley

Janice,

In terms of planning applications, there are none that are currently with us or have been recently
refused and subject to appeal. It would appear that the only application on the site dates back to 1983
and the bypass days, and that one was withdrawn (although obviously the bypass was subsequently
built)

So from a planning application angle, | am not aware of any trigger events on this land.
Regards,
Mike Wilmott

Head of Development Management
Economic Development & Planning

Wiltshire Council

et T

From: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2021 14:08

To: Wilmott, Mike <Mike Wilmott@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Application to Register Land as Town/Village Green - Northfield Playing Field, Winsley

Dear Mike,

Commons Act 2006 — Sections 15(1) & (2),
Application to Register Land as Town or Village Green — Northfield Playing Field, Winsley

We are in receipt of a new application to register land as a town or village green, at Northfield Playing
Field, Winsley. The application was received by Wiltshire Council as the Commons Registration

Authority on 1%t March 2021.

Please find attached planning trigger and terminating event consultation letter, | would be very
grateful for your reply by igth April 2021.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Kind regards,



Janice

Janice Green

Senior Definitive Map Officer
Rights of Way and Countryside
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Trowbridge

BA14 8IN

Wiltshire Council

Telephone: Internal 13345 External: +44 (0)1225 713345
Email: janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk

Information relating to the way Wiltshire Council will manage your data can be found at:

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-rights-of-way
Report a problem: https://my.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiltshire Council
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Follow Wiltshire Countryside




From: Enquiries

Sent: 16 April 2021 10:30
To: Green,_Janice
Subject: RE: Application to Register Land as Town/Village Green

(Trigger Event Consultation) - Northfield Playing Field,
Winsley, Wiltshire
Attachments: PINS FINAL RESPONSE.docx

Hi Janice,
Thanks for your email and apologies for the delay in responding.

Please see attached PINS final response regarding your query on this Commons
Act 2006 Schedule 15 case. I hope this is helpful.

Regards,

Ian Goodall
Customer Team Advisor

Putting the customer at the heart of everything we do!

% The Planning Inspectorate

Room 30, Temple Quay House,
2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

Email: enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Direct: 0303 444 5334

twitter: @PINSgov
web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

We are continuing to work through the implications to our casework and our
workforce in response to the developing coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic. To
ensure that you are aware of our latest guidance, advice and news at this difficult
time, please go to: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/coronavirus-covid-19-planning-
inspectorate-guidance

This communication does not constitute legal advice. Please view our Information
Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate



From: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2021 14:15

To: Enquiries <Enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Application to Register Land as Town/Village Green (Trigger Event Consultation) - Northfield
Playing Field, Winsley, Wiltshire

Dear Sir or Madam,

Commons Act 2006 — Sections 15(1) & (2)
Application to Register Land as Town or Village Green — Northfield Playing Field, Winsley, Wiltshire

Wiltshire Council, as the Commons Registration Authority (CRA), are in receipt of a new application to
register land as a town or village green, at Northfield Playing Field, Winsley, Wiltshire. The application

was received by the CRA on 1%t March 2021.

Please find attached planning trigger and terminating event consultation letter, | would be very
grateful for your reply by 15th April 2021.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Kind regards,

Janice Green

Senior Definitive Map Officer
Rights of Way and Countryside
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Trowbridge

BA14 8JN

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

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential
information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction,
dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email
content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures.
No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those
of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note
Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or
attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting
from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide
this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure
of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in writing
by contacting Wiltshire Council.

HANDS FACE SPACE

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.



The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c64672

Please consider the environment before printing this email

==



Commons Act 2006 -Section 15

Application to Register Land as a Town or Village Green at Northfield
Playing Field, Winsley, Wiltshire

I confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land

X

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land

I confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land

Further information: (please use this box to explain the type and date of the
trigger or terminating events)

Details of officer completing this form:
Name: Ian Goodall

Address: Customer Support Team, Room 3/0, The Planning Inspectorate,
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Bristol, BS1 6PN

E-mail: enquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Telephone: 0303 444 5000




From: Winslow, Geoff

Sent: 12 March 2021 09:41

To: Green, Janice

Cc: Clampitt-dix, Georgina

Subject: RE: Application to Register Land as Town/Village Green -
Northfield Playing Field, Winsley

Attachments: Northfield Playing Field, Winsley TGV application Mar
2020.doc

Wiltshire_Housing_Site_Allocations_Plan_Appendix_A.
_North__ West HMA_Part_1.pdf

Hi Janice
Please find attached my response to the above application.

Regards

Geoff winslow

Manager — Spatial Planning

Spatial Planning

Tel: 01225 713414

Email: geoff.winslow@wiltshire.gov.uk

Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiltshire Council

We must keep on
protecting each other.

OO0 @

HANDS FACE SPACE

STAYALERT CONTROLTHEVIRUS SAVE LIVES

From: Clampitt-dix, Georgina <georgina.clampitt-dix@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2021 09:56

To: Winslow, Geoff <Geoffrey.Winslow@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application to Register Land as Town/Village Green - Northfield Playing Field, Winsley

Geoff,



Would you please be able to arrange for a response to be sent to this? The key will be whether this is
in the settlement boundary.

Kind regards
Georgina Clampitt-Dix

Head of Spatial Planning
Economic Development and Planning

Tel: 01225 713472
Email: georgina.clampitt-dix@wiltshire.gov.uk

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Follow Wiltshire Council

Sign up to Wiltshire Council’'s email news service

From: Green, Janice <janice.green@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2021 14:06

To: Clampitt-dix, Georgina <georgina.clampitt-dix@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Application to Register Land as Town/Village Green - Northfield Playing Field, Winsley

Dear Georgina,

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
grateful for your reply by 15t April 2021.

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

—————

Date: 12 March 2021 County Hall

Bythesea Road
Janice Green Trowbridge
Rights of Way & Countryside Team Wiltshire
Communities and Neighbourhood Services BA14 8JN
County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge Your ref: JG/PC/250

Wiltshire BA14 8JN

Dear Ms Green

Commons Act 2006 — Sections 15(1) & (2)
Application to Register Land as a Town or Village Green - Southwick Court Fields,
Southwick and North Bradley

| refer to your letter and enclosures dated 3 March 2020 in connection with the above
matter.

Having considered the application and supporting documentation | am writing to confirm
that no trigger events, as defined in Schedule 1A to the Commons Act 2006, have been
engaged.

The land the subject of this application, lies adjacent to, but nonetheless outside the
recently revised and now adopted ‘settlement boundary’ (otherwise known as the ‘limits of
development') for the Large Village of Winsley (map attached). As such, Core Policy 1
and Core Policy 2 of the Wiltshire Core Strategy would apply as the land in question would
be considered to be situated in open countryside. Hence the general presumption in
favour of sustainable development would not automatically apply.

In addition, the land in question has not been allocated for development, or indeed
considered in the context of it being potentially suitable for development in the local
development plan. In this regard | am mindful of the High Court ruling in the Cooper
Estates Strategic Land v Wiltshire Council [2019 EWCA Civ. 840] case.

As we know, in that ruling the judge determined that land at Vowley View and Highfold was
within the ‘settlement boundary’ of Royal Wootton Bassett at the time the application to
register the land as a town or village green was made. In the mind of the judge, this meant
that Core Policy 1 and Core Policy 2 of the Wiltshire Core Strategy created a presumption in
favour of sustainable development in a number of named towns (including Royal Wootton
Bassett) and so the land in question had clearly been identified for potential development. As a

' Limits of Development are defined in the adopted Wiltshire Core Strategy (January 2015) and linked to Core Policies 1
and 2

e 0300 456 0100 wiltshire.gov.uk ﬁ @WiltshireCouncil o @wiltscouncil




Wiltshire Council

—————

consequence, the right to apply for registration of a town or village green in respect of the land
at Vowley View and Highfield had to be suspended.

In the application before me and as outlined above, the land known as Northfield Playing Field
is clearly situated outside the current adopted ‘settlement boundary’ for Winsley and hence the
circumstances pertaining to the Cooper Estates Strategic Land v Wiltshire Council case do not
apply. Therefore, in determining this application no trigger event or corresponding terminating
event has occurred.

For the reasons set out above, the application should proceed.

Yours sincerely

Geoff Winslow

Manager — Spatial Planning

Spatial Planning

Tel: 01225 713414

Email: geoff.winslow@wiltshire.gov.uk
Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council

€ 0300 456 0100 wiltshire.gov.uk @) @wiltshirecouncil ) @wiltscouncil




Wiltshire Council
e

Commons Act 2006 — Sections 15(1) & (2)
Application to Register Land as a Town or Village Green — Southwick Court
Fields, Southwick and North Bradley

| confirm that no trigger or terminating event has occurred on the land

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred, but no corresponding
terminating event has occurred on the land

| confirm that a trigger event has occurred but a corresponding terminating
event has also occurred on the land

Further information (please use this box to explain the type and date of the trigger
or terminating events):

The land the subject of this allocation lies outside the recently revised and now
adopted ‘settlement boundary’ for the Large Village of Winsley. It [the land the
subject of this application] would therefore be considered, for the purposes of Core
Policy 1 and Core Policy 2 of the adopted Wiltshire Core Strategy as lying in open
countryside where the general presumption in favour of sustainable development
would not automatically apply.

Details of Officer completing this form:

Name: Geoff Winslow

Address: Wiltshire Council, Spatial Planning, Economic Development and
Planning

E-mail: geoff.winslow@wiltshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 01225 713414

e 0300 456 0100 wiltshire.gov.uk ﬁ @WiltshireCouncil o @wiltscouncil




Wiltshire Housing Site
Allocations Plan

Appendix A:
North and West HMA Part 1
Amended Settlement Boundaries

Adopted February 2020

Wiltshire Council
@k




Information about Wiltshire Council services can be made available
on request in other languages including BSL and formats such as
large print and audio.

Please contact the council by telephone 0300 456 0100,
by textphone 01225 712500,
or email customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk
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B HAMEE S AR R G B B R R O & S TE AR R &R 0BG
EHPOAS e e - FERE © 0300 456 0100 » 2GS © (01225)

712500 - s F % 8E T-E{f- % : customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk

Na zyczenie udostepniamy informacje na temat ustug oferowanych
przez wtadze samorzgdowe hrabstwa Wiltshire (Wiltshire Council) w
innych formatach (takich jak duzym drukiem lub w wersji audio) i w
innych jezykach. Prosimy skontaktowac sie z wtadzami
samorzgdowymi pod numerem telefonu 0300 456 0100 lub telefonu
tekstowego (01225) 712500 bgdz za posrednictwem poczty
elektronicznej na adres: customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk
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customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk



North and West Wiltshire Housing Market Area

Bradford on Avon Community Area

A.26  The following settlement boundaries in the Bradford on Avon Community Area have been
reviewed by the Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Plan:

° Westwood, and
e  Winsley

A.27 The settlement boundaries for Bradford on Avon and Holt have not been reviewed because
of neighbourhood plans.
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This document was published by the Spatial Planning team, Wiltshire Council,
Economic Development and Planning Services.

For further information please visit the following website:

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/wiltshsgsiteallocationsplan.htm

Information about Wiltshire Council services can be made available in other formats (such as large
print or audio) and languages on request. Please contact the council on 0300 456 0100,
by textphone on (01225) 712500 or by email on customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk.




